

Brittney Nicole

Freelance Makeup Artist 10 years

With 10+ years in the industry, I have worked in several fields of makeup such as Tv/Film, SFX Blood & Gore, Editorial, Bridal ect. I have also taken time to travel and teach makeup courses and plan to continue to share my passion with other inspiring artists.

217 E Stone Hedge
Washington, UT 84780
(435)-680-7401

Brittneynhess@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Horizon An American Saga Season 2

Kevin Kosner

April 2023- PRESENT

Specializing in SFX, Tv/Film, Editorial, Airbrush

The Wynn Salon, Las Vegas — Makeup Artist

November 2019 - May 2020

Specialized in Airbrush Bridal Makeup & Tom Ford Cosmetics working with a VIP Clientele. .

Staheli Farms Field of Screams, Utah — Head Makeup Artist

MONTH 2016 - PRESENT

Specializing in SFX Blood & Gore Makeup for a Haunted attraction along with training aspiring SFX Artist.

EDUCATION

Paul Mitchell Hair School, Utah — Cosmetology

Jan 2014 - May 2015

Studied Hair and Makeup Current Active License

The Skin Institute, Utah — Aesthetician

Aug 2015 - Jan 2016

Studied in medical aesthetics and cosmetics

SKILLS

SFX Makeekup

Airbrush Makeup

Editorial

Tv/Film

Bridal

Companies I've been contracted with

Camp Chef, Malouf, Tom Ford, Vector Solutions, Utah Tech Univ. Raw Artist Showcase, Tracy Sototrakis, Shepherd Eye Center LV, Photographer: Kevin Braziel, Art of Portrait Editorial, and several more.

Socials

Website:

www.brittneynicolehmu.wixsite.com/brittneynicolehmu

IG: [@brittneynicoleartistry](https://www.instagram.com/brittneynicoleartistry)

License

Cosmetologist

Aesthetician